Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vonn Siow <vonn_siow@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 9:04 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP / SLW 4545E / 377458 / SEEK MANDATE

<Confidential>

Dear Shiau Chan

Please proceed as recommended.
Thank you.

Have a great day!

Vonn Siow

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6012 1349 | vonn_siow@sg.msig-asia.com

* Starting from 1 Oct 2023, MSIG will not accept any cheque payment anymore to support MAS's initiative on
elimination of cheques.
https://www.msig.com.sg/corporate-news/elimination-cheque-collection-1-october-2023
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5% Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 2:01 PM

To: Vonn Siow <vonn_siow@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: TP / SLW 4545E / 377458 / SEEK MANDATE

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Vonn,
Enclosed herewith SLW 4545E report.

Please let us have your approval.



Photos uploaded in Merimen.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



